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From: Greg Jones [GSJONES@novell.com]

Sent:  November 15, 2002 9:48 AM

To: Dave Wright; Greg Jones

Cc: Jim Lundberg; Joe LaSala; Patrick McBride; Ryan Richards
Subject: SCO / Caldera Request for Novell - USL Documents

On Friday Joanie Bingham (801-932-5812), assistant to SCO CEO Dad McBride, left phone messages

for Patrick McBride and for myself. Darl McBride tasked her with obtaining copies of the confracts
whereby Novell acquired UNIX System Laboratories. | returned the call, asked why she wanted the
documents - - she believes the purpose is for "IP tracking,” to help SCO understand its IP rights. This
seems to relate to a conversation | had with Darl a few weeks ago in which he expressed an interest in

pursuing Linux users who may be using misappropriated UNIX code. Dave, 1d like to amrange for a time

for the two of us fo_ contact Darl and get more detailed explanation. [ am of this request, for a
variety of reasons, Redacted

Greg Jones

Assoclate General Counsel

Phone: 801.861.6888

Novell, Inc., the leading provider of Net Business Solutions
www.novell.com

This e-mail message may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipients. Review, dissemination, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you are not an
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete sll copies.
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